
 

CITY OF NAPERVILLE 
MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  February 20, 2025 
 
TO:  Doug Krieger, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Marcie Schatz, Assistant to the City Manager 
  
SUBJECT:  Legislative positions  

 
Purpose: 
At the January 21, 2025, the City Council approved the 2025 legislative priorities and the 
legislative review process which includes reporting on any legislative actions or positions 
in the Managers Memorandum.   
 
Discussion: 
City staff took the following positions this week on bills directly related to the approved 
legislative priorities.  
  
HB 1282  
City Legislative Priority: Increasing Local Government Distributive Fund (LGDF) 
Position: Witness Slip - Support 
Amends the Illinois Income Tax Act and increases the amount transferred from the 
General Revenue Fund to the Local Government Distributive Fund.   
 
HB1046 
City Legislative Priority: Sustainable Public Pensions 
Position: Witness Slip – Oppose 
For public safety employees, removes Tier 2 limitations on the amount of salary for 
annuity purposes; provides that the automatic annual increases to a retirement pension 
or survivor pension are calculated under the Tier 1 formulas; and provides that the 
amount of and eligibility for a retirement annuity are calculated under the Tier 1 
provisions. 
 
HB1310 
City Legislative Priority: Sustainable Public Pensions 
Position: Witness Slip - Oppose  
Provides that the pension of a Tier 2 firefighter with 20 years of service at age 50 shall 
not be reduced as in current law.  Provides that Tier 2 pension increases shall be 3% 
instead of the lessor of one half of the unadjusted percentage of CPI or 3%.    
 
 

Recommendation:      

Please include this in the February 20, 2025 Manager’s Memorandum. 


